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OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICOD

Oct. 1, 1963

Wolfson 0il Co.
1219 Davis Bldg.
Dallas, Texas

Gentlemen:

We have received Form C-104 on which you have requested an in-
crease in allowable due to work performed on your Perry Federal
No. 1 located in Unit P of Section 22, 7-20-S, R-34-E.

Since the well is still producing from the Lynch Pool, it is
not necessary to resubmit Form C-104 as you have done, but
rather to submit Form C-116, Gas-0il Ratio Test, requesting
the increase. The increase in alloweble will be made effective
upon the date that Form C-116 is received in this office. We
will retain Form C-104, however, in order that we may have a
record of the work done.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, District 1
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